
TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:

Total Inspections Made 

Code Violations Found 

Hardship Cases 

Cases Closed - In
cluding All Demolitions 

Total Demolitions 

Total Corrections of 
the Code

MAR.  
1982 

1,271 

1,244

0

146 

20 

395

MAR.  
1981

537 

426 

0

ACCUMULATED TOTALS 
6 MONTH FISCAL 
YEAR 1981-1982

4,971 

3,979

ACCUMULATED 
TOTALS IN FISCAL 
YEAR 1980-1981

6,953 

3,199

0

70 
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385

0
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92 198

2,379 3,800
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Acting Supervisor of 
Minimum Housing

First Inspections 
With Violations 

First Inspections 
No Violations 

Reinspections 

Demolitions-Dangerous 
Premises Ordinance 

Demolitions-Minimum

467 

101 

703 

20 

0

1,111112 

46 

379

485

3,375
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0 0
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TEXAS DEPOSITORY 
ACADEMIC LIBRARY 

ST. MARY'S UNIVERSITY 
$AN ANTONIO, TEXAS 

MAY 2 1 1982

DIRECTOR OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS 

JOE ENCINA, ACTING SUPERVISOR OF MINIMUM HOUSING 

April 5, 1982 

The following is a report on the activity of Minimum Housing 
Code Administration for the month of March the sixth month 
of the Fiscal Year 1981-1982. "All figures are in dwelling 
unit."
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